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DOC17/483489-02 
SSD 5066 - MOD1 

18 October 2017 
 
Karen Harragon  
Director – Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
Level 29, 320 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 

 

Dear Ms Harragon 

EPA Review of the Response to Submissions - Moorebank Intermodal Precinct West - 
Concept Plan and Stage 1 Early Works Modification - SSD 5066 

I refer to your request dated 22 September 2017 to the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) 
seeking comment on the Response to Submissions (RTS) for the Concept Plan and Stage 1 Early 
Works Modification - SSD 5066 for Moorebank Intermodal Precinct West. 
 
The EPA has reviewed the RTS for the above matter and is satisfied with the response. 
 
If you have any further queries, please contact Rashad Danoun on (02) 9995 6370 or 
rashad.danoun@epa.nsw.gov.au 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
SARAH THOMSON 
Unit Head Metropolitan Infrastructure 
Environment Protection Authority 


